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Please contact: Sam Irvine 
  Director’s Assistant 
 
Your ref:   
 
Our ref:  RC/SI/letters/me257ack 
 
Date: 29 May 2009 
 
 
 
Mr Jonathan Shaw MP 
411 High Street 
CHATHAM 
Kent ME4 4NU 

 Director’s Office 
 Regeneration, Community and Culture 
 Medway Council 
 Civic Headquarters 
 Gun Wharf, Dock Road 

 Chatham, Kent ME4 4TR 
 (DX56006 STROOD) 
 telephone:  01634 331323 
 facsimile:  01634 331729 
 email: sam.irvine@medway.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
Dear Mr Shaw 
 
Maidstone Road Sport Ground (Chatham) 
Ms Tracey Coutts, 43 Ingle Road, Chatham ME4 5SD 
 
Thank you for your letter of 26 May 2009 and the enclosed copy of an email from 
Ms Coutts dated 14 May 2009.. 
 
I confirm that your interest in the case has been noted and will be passed to the 
Overview and Scrutiny team in preparation for the meeting on 16 June. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Sam Irvine 
Director’s Assistant 
 
 






























	Sam Irvine 

